
Addendum #5 3/20/24 2324-009

Please see answers to questions:

1) Please complete the attached Abuse & Molestation, School Board Legal Liability
questionnaires or provide equivalent completed questionnaires. Please see
attached. These were completed about 95% each. Because of the time
constraints of the bidding process that is all that was allowed.

2) Please complete the attached Property Update Details Questionnaire for these
schools: Emerald High, Frank Russell Career Center, Greenwood High, Hodges

Elementary,Lakeview Elementary, Rice Elementary, Pinecrest Elementary and Mays
Elementary. Property Reports, will not be completed in time. The schools in
question for property reports were the ones we had a pre-bid walk through.

3) Please provide more details on the large claims dated:
o GL – 7/22/22 - $25K – open – no details provided, need location as well.

Dr. Benjamin E. Mays Elementary, the teacher pulled chair out from under
the student. Staff Removed.

o GL - 5/13/22 – $40K – open - child fell and broke arm – any other details –
location? Hodges Elementary, chain on swing broke and child fell. Swing was
removed.
o GL - 3/10/20 - $55K – closed – student carried off bus – any other details? Any
changes made as a result? Student carried off the bus by arms and legs, filed a
humiliation claim. Updated training for staff.
o GL/A&M – 2/13/20 - $505K – abuse of students – need more specific details of the
incident – how many students? What location? Any changes made as a result? Was this

a GL claim or abuse/molestation claim? It was a liability claim, Northside
Middle School, physical abuse from staff to students, 4 students. Staff was
terminated and charged.
o SBLL – 6/9/23 - $30K – open – wrongful termination – provide more details of claim.
Employee alleging wrongful termination after she was injured on job.

4) Do any locations have rooftop HVAC systems? If so, which have some type of
hail guards?We do have some rooftop and according to maintenance about
85% have hail guards. The new units come with them.

1) Can you provide a current drivers list with name, date of birth, state of license
and driver’s license number? Please see attached Driver’s list. We cannot
give out the date of birth or license numbers, they must be requested from
DMV.

2) Can we schedule a 20-30 minute virtual call for one of our workers
compensation insurers with your workers compensation coordinator? They
require a loss control call before quoting. No. but we can provide answers in
writing that will be distributed to all vendors, if received before the new
extended question deadline on March 22nd at 4:30PM. As stated in the bid



packet on Page 2, #2. “ All amendments to and interpretations of the
solicitation shall be in writing. The school district shall only be legally
bound by any amendment or interpretation that is in writing. Should an
Offeror find discrepancies or ambiguities in or omissions from the proposal
documents, or should he be in doubt as to their meaning, he shall at once,
and in any event not later that seven (7) days prior to the proposal due
date, notify Greenwood School District 50 who will send written addenda to
all Offerors. Should an Offeror desire any explanation regarding the
meaning or interpretation of the proposal documents, request should be
made in writing at least seven (7) days before the date established for
submission of proposals. Any change interpretation made will be in the
form of written addendum to specifications and will be furnished to all
Offerors, and its receipt by the Offeror shall be acknowledged on the
proposal schedule. It shall be the Offerors responsibility to make inquiry as
to the addenda issued. All addenda shall become a part of the proposal
document, and all Offerors shall be bound by such addenda whether or not
received by the Offeror.”

1) Will there be any extension granted? Some insurers have indicated they cannot
quote before April 1st so an extension of the proposal due date by 30 days would
be advantageous for The District. The extension has been granted until April
10, 2024 at 2:00PM


